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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
320 W. 4" Street Suite 200
Los Angeles, CA 90013

Dear Ms. To:

On April 16™, 2019, I commented on the Tentative Water Discharge Requirements and NPDES
Permit for Calleguas Water District’s Salinity Management Pipeline. We erroneously
commented on page 70 of the draft, Section F-5, Table F-2, that the capacity listed for Camrosa
Water Reclamation is 2.25 MGD instead of 4.9 MGD. This number should read 4.9 MGD, so
Camrosa formally would like to rescind this comment.

Sincerely,

. Digitally signed by Mike Phelps
M I ke DN: cn=Mike Phelps, o=Camrosa
Water District, ou,
email=mphelps@camrosa.com,

Phelps <
Date: 2019.05.06 13:28:03 -07'00'

Michael Phelps
Water Quality Manager
Camrosa Water District
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